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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO. 07 - 22046
CURT s AcsoN Civ - HUCK

Plaintiff, .
MACGTSTRATE JUDGR
v SiMIONTON

GRUPO INDUSTRIAL HOTELERO,

S.A., a Mexican corporation d/b/a “COCO BONGO”
nightclub, ROBERTO NOBLE, SR.,

and ISAAC HALABE,

Defendants.

/ e

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES AND INJUNCTIVE RELIE:F‘

Plaintiff, Curtis James Jackson, p/k/a/ 50 Cent (“50 Cent”), by and th1:0ugh hl% :

undersigned counsel, sues Defendants Grupo Industrial Hotelero, S.A. d/b/a ffC;c;pg o !’
Bongo” nightclub (“GIH”), Roberto Noble, Sr. ("Noble™) and Isaac Halabe (“Halabe™)

(collectively “Defendants”) and alleges:

NATURE OF ACTION

1. This is an action for trademark infringement and false designation of
origin under the Trademark Act of 1946, as amended (The Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §
1051 et seq.), for violation of Section 540.08, Florida Statutes, and for unfair competition
as a result of Defendants’ unauthorized use of 50 Cent’s image and likeness and the
unauthorized use of the federally registered trademark G-UNIT in connection with

advertising Defendants’ Coco Bongo nightclub.
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JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 15
U.S.C. § 1121 (actions arising under the Federal Trademark Act), 28 U.S.C. § 1338(a)
(acts of Congress relating to trademarks) and 28 U.S.C. § 1338(b) (pendent state law

claims).

3. The Court has jurisdiction over Defendants pursuant to Florida Statutes §
§ 48.193(1)(b) and 49.193(1)(f)(1), Florida’s Long Arm Statute, as Defendants have
committed a tortious act within this State which is likely to and has caused confusion
among consumers within the State of Florida or, in the alternative, Defendants have
caused injury to persons or property within this State arising out of an act or omission by
the Defendants outside this State. Moreover, this Court’s exercise of jurisdiction over
Defendants is appropriate pursuant to Rule (4)(k)(2) of the Federal Rules of Civil

Procedure.

4, Venue is proper in this District of Florida pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b)

because a substantial part of events involved in this action occurred in this District.

THE PARTIES

50 Cent
5. Plaintiff, 50 Cent is a world-renowned, recording artist, rap and hip-hop
performer, record producer, actor and entrepreneur. In 2003, 50 Cent released his
official debut album Get Rich Or Die Tryin’ which sold 872,000 units in the first four
days of its release and is currently ten times platinum worldwide. His second album The

Massacre, released in 2005, is now seven times platinum worldwide. 50 Cent has also
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starred in the 2005 movie Get Rich or Die Tryin’ and has earned 11 Grammy

nominations. Attesting to his worldwide popularity, “Get Rich Or Die Tryin’” reached
#2 in the U.K. and #1 in Australia, while “The Massacre” reached #1 in both those
countries, #2 in Sweden, and is the biggest-selling rap album in India, where it has been

certified double platinum, selling more than 2,000,000 copies.

6. As a result of his enormous fame, 50 Cent’s image and likeness enjoys
wide-spread recognition and monetary value. 50 Cent has a huge fan base largely

comprised of the 18-35 year-old age demographic.

G-UNIT

7. In addition to being a solo recording artist, record producer and rap and
hip-hop performer, 50 Cent is a member of the rap and hip-hop group known as “G-
Unit.” In 2003, 50 Cent created the G-Unit Clothing Company, which is now a top
contender in the urban fashion market. Inspired by 50 Cent and fellow members of G-

Unit, the clothing line is marketed and promoted under the trademark G-UNIT.

8. 50 Cent owns various federal trademark registrations for the G-UNIT
mark including: U.S. Registration No. 2787451 for entertainment services in the nature
of live performances by the musical group in International Class 041; for pre-recorded
phonograph records, compact discs, audio and video cassettes, and dvds featuring music
in International Class No. 09; and clothing, namely, hats, t-shirts, jackets, shirts,
sweatshirts and sweat pants, and jerseys in International Class No. 25. 50 Cent also
currently owns U.S. Registration No. 2992615 for the G-UNIT mark for printed matter
and publications, namely, newsletters relating to entertainment; photographs; posters; and
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pressure sensitive stickers in International Class No. 16. See Composite Exhibit A

attached hereto.

9. 50 Cent has two (2) other pending federal trademark applications for the
G-UNIT mark including U.S. Serial No. 78690694 for non-fiction books in the field of
urban street themes in International Class 16; and U.S. Serial No. 78338216 for jewelry;
wrist watches and pocket watches in International Class No. 9; magazines relating to
entertainment; calendars in International Class 16; and travel bags, back packs, wallets,
purses, umbrellas in International Class No. 18. See Composite Exhibit B attached

hereto.

10.  The G-UNIT mark has become a strong, well and favorably known
designation of origin to the general public throughout the United States for the goods and
services of 50 Cent with sales exceeding $150 million. As a result, 50 Cent has
established extensive goodwill and public recognition for the G-UNIT mark as an

exclusive identification of the services offered by 50 Cent.

Defendants

11.  Defendant GIH is a Mexican corporation with its principal place of
business in Cancun, Mexico. GIH owns and manages the Coco Bongo nightclub in
Cancun, Mexico.

12. Defendant Noble is an individual residing in Cancun, Mexico. Noble owns
and manages the Coco Bongo nightclub and is the majority shareholder of Defendant

GIH.
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13. Defendant Halabe is an individual residing in Cancun, Mexico. Halabe is
the General Director/Chief Operating Officer of GIH and manages the Coco Bongo

nightclub.

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

The Coco Bongo Nightclub

14. Coco Bongo is a nightclub and bar in Cancun, Mexico. Defendants’ Coco
Bongo nightclub is premised in large part on the unauthorized use of third parties’

valuable intellectual property.

15. Anattraction of the Coco Bongo nightclub is a nightly show that includes
the unauthorized use of music videos by popular recording artists, such as Madonna,
Beyonce, Jennifer Lopez, Michael Jackson, Kiss, Britney Spears and Elvis Presley and

movie clips of popular movies, such as Beetlejuice, The Matrix and The Passion of the

Christ. The show, which is several hours long each night, is comprised of celebrity
impersonators and other performers lip-syncing and dancing to popular songs while the
original and unauthorized music videos and movie clips are played, without permission
or authorization, on large screens behind the performers. See Exhibit C, “About Us”
page from Defendants’ official internet website. Photographs of portions of the show,
such as is described above, can be viewed on Defendants’ official internet website under
the section entitled “Shows,” which also permits the user to rate each “act” and view

other users’ ratings of various performances.

16.  Defendants, without permission or authorization, repeatedly and

continuously use the images and likenesses of countless celebrities, trademarks and
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movies to promote their Coco Bongo nightclub, including but not limited to, 50 Cent, G-
UNIT, Madonna, Beyonce, Elvis Presley, Britney Spears, XBOX 360, Rolling Stone, The

New York Times, People, USA Today, MTV, E!, The Godfather, Star Wars, Spiderman

Matrix, Kill Bill, Memoirs of a Geisha, Studio 54, Moulin Rouge and The Mask.

7. Defendants significantly target United States tourists in their promotional
efforts for the Coco Bongo nightclub. In fact, more than half of Coco Bongo’s customers
are comprised of United States tourists, including U.S. college students. One of the
largest groups targeted by Defendants is between the ages of eighteen (18) and thirty-five

(35) years.

18.  Defendants rely heavily on advertising and promoting the Coco Bongo
nightclub in Cancun by distributing advertisements within the United States, including

through its official internet website www.cocobongo.com.mx. The website is created

and maintained by Noble and Halabe, who both have control over the content placed
upon the website. Noble has the ultimate authority to approve all advertisements and
content on the website. Through the official internet website, Defendants’ customers can

reserve tickets for the Coco Bongo nightclub.

19.  In addition, Defendants’ website offers the following interactive features
under the section entitled “Interactive” or “Coco- Interactive”: (1) register to become an
online member of the website and receive a user name and password to use every time
the user visits the website (Exhibit D); (2) “wallpaper,” where the user can download
Coco Bongo wallpaper for his or her computer containing various unauthorized images
including the image and likeness of Madonna, Elvis Presley, Britney Spears and
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Beyonce, Spiderman, Beetlejuice (See Exhibit E); (3) “forum,” where users can rate the
Coco Bongo nightclub and post photographs and reviews for other users to review and
can view other users’ photographs and reviews (see Exhibit F); (4) “chat,” where users
can chat live with each other on the website (see Exhibit G); (5) “shows,” where the
user can view photographs of various acts from the nightly shows at Coco Bongo, rate
each performance, view other user’s ratings and send an e-card to another user’s email of
a photograph which is sent from the Coco Bongo website server (see Exhibit H); and (6)
“gallery,” where the user can also view as many as 49,879 files in 480 albums of
photographs taken at Coco Bongo or at a Coco Bongo sponsored special event, rate each
photograph, view other user’s ratings, add photographs to the user’s “favorites” list and
send an e-card to another user’s email of the photograph which is sent from the Coco
Bongo website server. (See Exhibit I). Each photograph has the cocobongo.com.mx

website address printed at the bottom of the page.

20.  Defendants also advertise and promote the Coco Bongo nightclub through
business relationships with several travel/tourist agencies and tour operators located in
Florida and throughout the United States. These U.S. travel/tourist agencies sell
admission passes to the Coco Bongo nightclub directly to United States tourists,
including college students, on Coco Bongo’s behalf. The U.S. travel and tourist agencies
also distribute coupons for discounted admissions to the Coco Bongo nightclub to United

States tourists, including students on college campuses.

21.  Moreover, Defendants promote and advertise their Coco Bongo nightclub
in the United States by distributing various advertisements and promotional material
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through U.S. magazines, travel publications, on U.S. companies’ websites and on college

campuses.

22. Furthermore, Defendants regularly attend travel trade shows many times
throughout the year in Florida and throughout the Unites States such as the MPI Mexico

Roadshow in Miami and WEC/World Education Congreso in Miami.

23.  The most profitable time of the year for the Coco Bongo nightclub is
“Spring Break” (approximately February-April of each year). Over 100,000 U.S.
teenagers and young adults travel to Cancun for Spring Break every year which is why
Defendants rely so heavily on advertising and promoting the Coco Bongo nightclub to
U.S. college and high school students and other members of their 18-35 year-old target

demographic in Florida and throughout the Unites States.

DEFENDANTS’ INFRINGING ACTIVITIES
The Infringing Advertisement

24.  Defendants, knowingly and without the authorization, permission, or
consent of 50 Cent, have appropriated and used 50 Cent’s image and likeness and the G-
UNIT mark to advertise, promote, endorse and draw attention to the Coco Bongo

nightclub.

25. Specifically, Defendants advertised a promotion for Spring Break 2007
using 50 Cent’s image and likeness and the G-UNIT mark (the “Infringing
Advertisement”). The Infringing Advertisement contains a photograph/image of 50-
Cent wearing a hat and t-shirt with the G-UNIT mark along with the words “Action
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Night, XBOX 360 Spring Break 2007.” The Infringing Advertisement also appeared
under the section of the website entitled “calendar.” See Exhibit J. In addition to 50
Cent’s image and likeness and the G-UNIT marks, Defendants lack consent to use the
XBOX 360 mark in connection with their advertising and promotional efforts. XBOX
360 is an extremely popular and well-known video game system (especially among Coco
Bongo’s 18-35 year-old target demographic). Defendants also used XBOX 360 to
specifically promote Wednesday and Sunday nights of the 2007 spring break season
which causes the viewer to mistakenly believe that XBOX 360 was the corporate sponsor
for spring break 2007 at the Coco Bongo nightclub. Defendants’ use of 50 Cent’s image
together with G-UNIT and XBOX trademarks to promote spring break 2007 is a
deliberate attempt to trade off the already established popularity of these images and
marks to attract more customers of the 18-35 year-old target demographic to their

nightclub.

26.  The Infringing Advertisement appeared on Defendants’ official internet

website www.cocobongo.com.mx through at least the 2007 Spring Break season

(approximately February — April). The Infringing Advertisement appeared on the
Defendants’ website in a continuous loop along with other advertisements promoting
nightly “special events” at the nightclub. The Infringing Advertisement appeared on
Defendants’ website as highly popular original sound recordings were played, without
permission or authorization, on the website, such as “Gold Digger” by Kanye West,

“Check On It” by Beyonce and “Yeah” by Usher.

27. Moreover, the Infringing Advertisement was distributed on flyers to

promote Coco Bongo’s 2007 spring break season. See Exhibit K. Similar to the
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continuous loop on the website, the flyer contains a different promotion for each night of

the week, including 50 Cent’s image and likeness and the G-UNIT mark.
The Infringing Video- "'Spring Break 2007 in Cocobongo”

28.  Inaddition, Defendants have utilized the Infringing Advertisement in a
video entitled "Spring Break 2007 in Cocobongo" (the “Infringing Video”) to promote
the nightclub, which Defendants have distributed and made available on its official

internet website www.cocobongo.com.mx and on various popular websites such as

youtube.com and google.com. The Infringing Video displays the Infringing
Advertisement while a popular original sound recording entitled “Laid” by the band

Better Than Ezra is played, without permission or authorization, in the background.

29.  The Infringing Video currently appears on the YouTube.com website at

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=E9BWn4311U0 which is also accessible by clicking a

link on Defendants’ website, “Click On You Tube,” which takes the user to

www.youtube.com/cocobongovip, Defendants’ exclusive account (cocobongovip) on

youtube.com. See Exhibit L. YouTube.com attracts the same 18-35 year-old

demographic as the Coco Bongo nightclub targets.

30.  During the 2007 spring break season, the video also appeared on

google.com at

http://video.google.com/videoplay?docid=5722333287741016217&q=genre%3 Atravel-+i

s%3Afree. See Exhibit M. Video.google.com attracts the same 18-35 year-old

demographic as the Coco Bongo nightclub targets.
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31.  The Infringing Video also currently appears on the AOL Video website at

http://video.aol/video-detail/id/2406724125 (see Exhibit N) and on Video Sear.ch

website at http.//www.videosear.ch/watch/24067241 25/spring-break-2007-in-

cocobongo/ (see Exhibit O).

32.  Defendants’ Infringing Advertisement and Infringing Video containing 50
Cent’s image and likeness and the G-UNIT mark are false representations to the public
that 50 Cent and G-UNIT endorse, are employed, sponsored, associated or affiliated with,
or otherwise approve of Defendants, the Coco Bongo nightclub and business activities,
their trademark or logo, none of which is true. The Infringing Advertisement and
Infringing Video are also intended to suggest and do suggest to the public that 50 Cent
and G-UNIT sponsored special events during Spring Break 2007 at Defendants’ Coco

Bongo nightclub, which is not true.

33. 50 Cent has never consented to the use by Defendants, or any of them, of
his image and likeness or the G-UNIT mark in connection with Defendants’ Coco Bongo
nightclub or any other product or service of any sort sold or offered for sale by

Defendants.

34, 50 Cent never consented to endorse, promote, recommend, or be

associated or affiliated with Defendants or their products or services.

35.  Defendants were and are undoubtedly familiar with the fame of 50 Cent
and the G-UNIT mark, especially among their 18-35 year-old target demographic,
including U.S. high school and college students, which is evident by virtue of their

decision to use 50 Cent’s image and likeness and the G-UNIT mark to help promote and
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advertise Spring Break at the nightclub. Therefore, coupled with Defendants’ practice of
using third parties’ intellectual property without permission or authorization, Defendants’
actions alleged herein were done knowingly and intentionally without regard for the

rights of 50 Cent including his federal trademark rights and the right to control and direct

the use of his image and likeness.

36. 50 Cent has retained the undersigned counsel to represent him in this

action and is obligated to pay counsel their reasonable attorney’s fees.

COUNT 1

Violation of Section 32 of the Lanham Act
Infringement of Federal Trademarks

37. 50 Cent hereby re-alleges and incorporates by reference the allegations of

paragraphs 1 through 36 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

38.  The Infringing Advertisement and Infringing Video using 50 Cent’s image
and likeness and the G-UNIT mark have been and are being distributed in interstate
commerce in the United States via the internet through its website

www.cocobongo.com.mx and other popular internet websites such as youtube.com and

google.com described herein.

39.  Defendants have infringed 50 Cent’s G-UNIT mark by various acts,
including, without limitation, promoting and advertising its Coco Bongo nightclub
without permission or authority of 50 Cent and said use is likely to cause confusion, to

cause mistake and/or to deceive.

40.  Defendants’ conduct and infringing activities have caused and are likely to

cause confusion and mistake among the general public, and/or have deceived and are
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likely to deceive the general public into believing that 50 Cent is affiliated, connected, or
associated with Defendants, and that 50 Cent licensed, sponsored, or approved of

Defendants and their products and services.

41. Defendants’ unauthorized use of the G-UNIT mark, as set forth above,

violates Section 32 of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1114(1).

42, The acts and conduct of Defendants, and each of them, as alleged herein,
are causing and, unless enjoined and restrained by the Court, will continue to cause 50
Cent great and irreparable injury which cannot adequately be compensated or measured
in money. 50 Cent has no adequate remedy at law. 50 Cent is entitled to preliminary and

permanent injunctive relief.

43.  In addition, as a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ violations of
the Lanham Act, 50 Cent is entitled to damages and Defendants’ profits, treble damages

and attorney’s fees pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117.

COUNT TWO

Violation of Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act
False Designation of Origin

44, 50 Cent hereby re-alleges and incorporates by reference the allegations of

paragraphs 1 through 36 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

45.  Defendants have used the designation “G-UNIT” in promoting and
advertising the Coco Bongo nightclub without permission or authority of 50 Cent and
said use is likely to cause confusion, to cause mistake and/or to deceive. Said use of the
designation “G-UNIT” is a false designation of origin, a false or misleading description

and representation of fact which is likely to cause confusion and to cause mistake, and to
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deceive as to the affiliation, connection or association of Defendants with 50 Cent.
Defendants’ unauthorized use of the G-UNIT mark, as set forth above, violates Section

43(a) of the Lanham Act, §15 U.S.C. § 1125(A).

46. The acts and conduct of Defendants, and each of them, as alleged herein,
are causing and, unless enjoined and restrained by the Court, will continue to cause 50
Cent great and irreparable injury which cannot adequately be compensated or measured
in money. 50 Cent has no adequate remedy at law. 50 Cent is entitled to preliminary and

permanent injunctive relief.

47.  Inaddition, as a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ violations of
the Lanham Act, 50 Cent is entitled to damages and Defendants’ profits, treble damages

and attorney’s fees pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117.

COUNT THREE
Unauthorized Use Of Likeness In Violation of § 540.08, Florida Statutes

48. 50 Cent re-alleges and incorporates by reference the allegations of

paragraphs 1 through 36 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

49. Defendants gained great pecuniary benefit from the authorized use of 50

Cent’s image and likeness to advertise the Coco Bongo nightclub.

50. Defendants’ unauthorized use of 50 Cent’s image and likeness in
advertising the Coco Bongo nightclub, as alleged herein, constitutes the unauthorized
public use of 50 Cent’s image and likeness for commercial and advertising purposes

thereby violating § 540.08, Florida Statutes.
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51.  Asaresult of Defendant’s unauthorized use of 50 Cent’s image and

likeness, 50 Cent has suffered and continues to suffer damages.
52.  Inaddition, as a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ violations of

§ 540.08, Florida Statutes, 50 Cent is entitled to a reasonable license fee for use of his

image and likeness.

COUNT FOUR
Common Law Unfair Competition and Trademark Infringement

53. 50 Cent re-alleges and incorporates by reference the allegations of

paragraphs 1 through 36 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

54.  Defendants’ activities as stated herein constitute unfair competition and an
infringement of 50 Cent’s common law trademark rights in the name G-UNIT within the

State of Florida and in violation of Florida law.

55.  Defendants’ wrongful and infringing activities have caused, and unless
enjoined by this Court will continue to cause, irreparable inj ury and other damage to 50

Cent’s business, reputation and good will in his G-UNIT mark.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, Curtis James Jackson, p/k/a 50 Cent, requests this
Court to:

a. preliminarily and permanently enjoin and restrain Defendants and
their agents, officers, servants, employees, successors and assigns and all others acting in
concert or in privity with Defendant, from using, imitating and/or copying 50 Cent’s
image and likeness and G-UNIT mark and from imprinting, producing, marketing,

selling, transporting, distributing, moving and/or otherwise circulating any and all
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services or products which bear 50 Cent’s image and likeness and G-UNIT mark, or any
colorable simulation or imitation thereof;

b. preliminarily and permanently enjoin and restrain Defendants, and
their agents, officers, servants, employees, successors and assigns and all others acting in
concert or in privity with Defendants, from using 50 Cent’s image and likeness and G-
UNIT mark or any colorable simulation or imitation thereof, in connection with any
promotion, advertisement, display, sale or circulation of any services or products, which
in any way might, could or does falsely relate or associate Defendants with 50 Cent,

c. require Defendants, and their agents, officers, servants, employees,
successors and assigns and all others acting in concert or in privity with Defendants to
account for and pay over to 50 Cent all gains, profits, enrichments and advantages
derived from Defendants’ actions referred to herein;

d. order an accounting and the imposition of a constructive trust over
all sums (and all interest and other proceeds of all sums), received, directly or indirectly,
by Defendants, and each of them, as a result of the authorized use of 50 Cent’s image and
likeness, and as a result of their approving, permitting, facilitating, and/or causing the
authorized use of 50 Cent’s likeness.

e. require Defendants to pay 50 Cent, in accordance with 15 U.S.C. §
1117, a sum equal to three times all damages suffered by 50 Cent by reason of
Defendants’ activities referred to herein;

f. require Defendants to pay a reasonable license fee for the
unauthorized public use of 50 Cent’s likeness;

g. award compensatory and punitive damages;
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h. require Defendants to pay 50 Cent, in accordance with 15 U.S.C. §
1117, its costs, including 50 Cent’s attorney’s fees and other expenses referred to herein;
and

i award such other relief as this Court deems just and proper.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

50 Cent demands trial by jury on all issues so triable.

Dated: August 8, 2007.

Respectfully submitted,

LAW OFFICES OF KAREN L. STETSON, ESQ.
Attorney for Plaintiff,

Curtis James Jackson p/k/a 50 Cent

P.O. Box 403023

Miami, Florida 33140

Telephone (305) 532-4845

Facsimile (305) 604-0598

oy o 1 Mot

Karen L. Stetson
Florida Bar No. 742937
Meredith A. Frank
Florida Bar No. 502235
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Trademark Electronic Search System (TESS)

Page 1 of 2

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Home|Site Index | Search |FAQ| Glossary | Guides | Contacts | eBusiness | eBiz alerts | News | Help

Trademarks > Trademark Electronic Search System (TESS)

TESS was last updated on Tue Aug 7 04:10:03 EDT 2007

TESS Home | NEW UsER [ STRUCTURED EIRowWSE LT
Prev Doc | NexrDoc J Last Doc

Please logout when you are done to release system resources allocated for you.

List At:

OR [ Jump | to record: Record 8 out of 17

ASSIGH Status_ MBSl ( Use the "Back” button of the Internet

Browser to return to TESS)

Word Mark G-UNIT

Goods and IC 016. US 002 005 022 023 029 037 038 050. G & S: PRINTED MATTER AND

Services PUBLICATIONS, NAMELY, NEWSLETTERS RELATING TO ENTERTAINMENT;
PHOTOGRAPHS; POSTERS:; AND PRESSURE SENSITIVE STICKERS. FIRST USE:
20021029. FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 20021029

Standard

Characters

Claimed

:‘:":g'; Drawing ) STANDARD CHARACTER MARK

Serial Number 78975808

Filing Date December 9, 2003

Current Filing

Basis 1A

Original Filing .

Basis 1A18

Published for

Opposition June 14, 2005

Registration

Number 2992615

Registration Date

Owner

http://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=ifi8v0.3.8

September 6, 2005

(REGISTRANT) Jackson, Curtis INDIVIDUAL UNITED STATES c/o Sedimayr & Associates, P.C.
200 Park Avenue South, Suite 1408 New York NEW YORK 10003

8/7/2007



Trademark Electronic Search System (TESS) Page 2 of 2

Attorney of
Recordy Theodor K. Sedimayr

Prior
Registrations 2787451

Type of Mark TRADEMARK

Register PRINCIPAL
Live/Dead
Indicator LIVE

|.HOME | SITE INDEX| SEARCH | eBUSINESS { HELP ] PRIVACY POLICY

http://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=ifi8v0.3.8 8/7/2007



Trademark Electronic Search System (TESS) Page 1 of 2

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Home|Site Index|Search|FAQ| Glossary |Guides|Contacts | eBusiness| eBiz alerts | News |Help

Trademarks > Trademark Electronic Search System (TESS)

TESS was last updated on Tue Aug 7 04:10:03 EDT 2007

New User | STRucTuRED Browse ticr JSEARCH 0G HELP [ peey Lise
Ligy fFirst Doc | Prev Doc | Next Doc | Last Doc

Please logout when you are done to release system resources allocated for you.

List At: OR to record: Record 5 out of 17

( Use the "Back” button of the Internet

Browser to return to TESS)

G-UNIT

Word Mark G-UNIT

Goods and Services IC 016. US 002 005 022 023 029 037 038 050. G & S: Series of books, namely, non-fiction
books in the field of urban street themes

Standard Characters

Claimed

Mark Drawing Code (4) STANDARD CHARACTER MARK
Serial Number 78690694

Filing Date August 11, 2005

Current Filing Basis 1B
Original Filing Basis 1B

Published for
Opposition August 1, 2006

Owner (APPLICANT) Jackson, Curtis INDIVIDUAL UNITED STATES c/o Sedlmayr & Associates
200 Park Avenue South, Suite 1408 New York NEW YORK 10003

Attorney of Record W. Mack Webner

Prior Registrations  2787451;2992615:3003854
Type of Mark TRADEMARK

Register PRINCIPAL

Live/Dead Indicator LIVE

New User | STRUCTURED Buewse Oicr JSEARCH 0G ueLe |

Exhibit B
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Trademark Electronic Search System (TESS) Page 1 of 2

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Home|Site Index|Search | FAQ| Glossary | Guides | Contacts | eBusiness | eBiz alerts | News | Help

Trademarks > Trademark Electronic Search System (TESS)

TESS was last updated on Tue Aug 7 04:10:03 EDT 2007

NewUser | staucturen trowsy ticy JSEARCH 0G HELP | bwey s

Please logout when you are done to release system resources allocated for you.

List At: OR to record: Record 1 3 Out Of 1 7

( Use the "Back"” button of the Internet

Browser to return to TESS)
G-UNIT

Word Mark G-UNIT
Goods and Services 1C 014. US 002 027 028 050. G & S: Jewelry; wrist watches and pocket watches

IC 016. US 002 005 022 023 029 037 038 050. G & S: Magazines relating to entertainment;
calendars

IC 018. US 001 002 003 022 041. G & S: Travel bags, back packs, wallets, purses,

umbrellas
Standard Characters
Claimed
Mark Drawing Code (4) STANDARD CHARACTER MARK
Serial Number 78338216
Filing Date December 9, 2003

Current Filing Basis 1B

Original Filing Basis 1A;1B

g:';'(‘;’i‘t?g for April 19, 2005

Owner (APPLICANT) Curtis Jackson INDIVIDUAL UNITED STATES c/o Sedimayr & Associates,
P.C. 200 Park Avenue South, Suite 1408 New York NEW YORK 10003

Attorney of Record  Theodor K. Sedimayr

Prior Registrations 2787451

Type of Mark TRADEMARK

http://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showfield?f=doc&state=ifi8v0.3.13 8/7/2007
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Register PRINCIPAL
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|.HOME | SITE INDEX| SEARCH | eBUSINESS | HELP | PRIVACY POLICY
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Customer pics
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3 14
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Bravind S Movinlone . . Ragi @A
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Thank you for registering at Cacobongo Official Gallery @
Your usemame is : “makoman® Septy A
Your password is : “buddy1”
In order to activate your account, you need to click on the link below Agd
or copy and paste it in your web browser. Addrexs
hitp: com 13805 75068607 cd311¢2c06bdc @
Regards, m
The management of Cocobongo Official Gallery
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B 2
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You TUbe { Search |

€ Unload Videos

!l SPRING BREAK 2007 IN COCOEBONGO I}

Added Fabruary 28, 2047
a8

From )

Provided By:

RRLERLOURYIP
Spring Break 2007 in Coco Bonga It
Category Enfertsimant Hewn Hotsn

Taaser

Toys SoRROONR SRKANASK GG GO (hOIE)  gpgy
URL comanateh? 100 From

Embork <object width 226 haight=~360"> <param name.

04 Xed Neven
Teshno Petni

Yk
4 relings

Views: 2,070  Commants:®  Favorited: 2 imes

Retotis video: s cuve 1o Fayorites i) share Vidge X Flag as.
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Gocgie ganm:trml" ' Search | Advanced Vides Suarch Lriced Ssurch
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™" o9 100+ Comady -~ Musicvideos - Sports - Amimalicn ~ TV shows - Mors -

Spring Break 2007 in

CocoBongo | coogte video - video Search [genve:travel is:free]
ST L o 5 19708 vidaos in this channel

(31 subscribers)

«f More Videos

At

Al time views. 87 3
14

Wl 4+ Previous Browse Next
i

Sprin§ Break 2007 in CoooB;;ngo

74 views  Duration: 37 sec

Average Rating: Rate this video:
Be the first to ratet B F

| i Shers by email | i Sendva I | G Seva fo delicious

Source:

User Reviews viden.goagle. com

Why not tell everyons how you feit about this video? googie profile
Description:
Spring Braak 2007 in CocoBongo 37 sec - Mar 6, 2007
> Come with us and enjoy the best par... Mgre

Added: 03/13/2007

Flag this video as cffersive
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CIVIL COVER SHEET

2046
- i 5
The JS-44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filianlinvice of 2(& o er efsds

required by law, except as provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is
required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. (SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON THE REVERSE OF THE FORM.)

I. (a) PLAINTIFF DEFENDANTS

GRUPO INDUSTRIAL HOTELERO,

S.A., a Mexican corporation d/b/a “COCO
BONGO"” nightclub, ROBERTO NOBLE SR.
and ISAAC HALABE

CURTIS JAMES JACKSON,
p/k/a 50 CENT

(2
¥

*uﬁ% ‘{;
COUNTY OF RESIDENCE OF FIRST LISTED DEFENDANT
(IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES ONLY)

IN LAND CONDEMNATION CASES, USE THE
LOCATION OF THE LAND INVOLVED.

{b) COUNTY OF RESIDENCE OF FIRST LISTED PLAINTIFF
(EXCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES)

NOTE:

{c) ATTORNEYS (FIRM NAME, ADDRESS, AND TELEPHONE NUMBER)
Karen L. Stetson Phone: (305) 532-4845

ATTORNEYS (IF KNOWN)

Law Offices of Karen L. Stetson, Esq. Fax: (305) 604-0598 IQ)TR ATE J UDGE
P.0. Box 403023 MAGIS N
Miami, Florida 33140 SIMONTO
(d) CIRCLE COUNTY WHERE ACTION AROSE:&MONROE, BROWARD, PALM BEACH, MARTIN, ST.LUCIE, INDIAN RIVER, OKEECHOBEE HIGHLANDS
. BASIS OF JURISDICTION rLace anx- none Boxonlyy  (HI. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES (PLAcE AN “X" IN ONE BOX
(For Diversity Cases Only) FOR PLAINTIFF AND ONE BOX FOR DEFENDANT)
2 1US G t PTF DEF PTF DEF
o o t_)vernmen e Beelyiscon S Citizen of This State o1 o1 Incorporated or Principal Place o 4, o4
Plaintiff overnment Not a Party) of Business In This State i
= 2 U.S. Government o 4 Diversity , i Citizen of Another State 02 02 Incorporated and meqpél Pla@ :xfn a5
Defendant (Indicate Citizenship of Parties of Business In otrre: Stale
in Item 11h) ¥
. Citizenor Subjectofa ©3 o3 Foreign Nation ¢ :“' o ﬂ] 6
ntry "< ,
(PLACE AN "X" IN ONE BOX ONLY) : T ‘D
Transferred from . App o District
o 2 Removed from o 3 Remanded from o 4 Reinstatedor o 5 another district o 6 Mutidistrict*” £ 7 Jud%
Proceeding State Court Appellate Court Reopened (specify) Litigation t < : "Magmtate JJdgment
V. NATURE OF SUIT (PLACE AN "X"IN ONE BOX ONLY) 1'{ o
A CONTRACT A TORTS FORFEITURE/PENALT| A BANKRUPTCY >(R @THERSTA UTES
Y e o)
& 110 Insurance PERSONAL INJURY PERSONAL INJURY o 610 Agriculture o 422 Appeal 28 USC |0 400 State Reapportioament
o 120 Marine o 310 Airplane o 362 Personal Injury— 0 620 Other Food & Drug (158 o 410 Antitrust
o 130 Miller Act o 315 Airplane Product Med. Malpractice n 625 Drug Related Seizure ) o 430 Banks and Banking
o 140 Negotiable Instrument Liabitity o 365 Personal Injury — of Property 21 USC [0 423 Withdrawal o 450 Commerce/ICC Rates/etc.
o 150 Recovery of o 320 Assault, Libel & Product Liabiiity 881 28 USC 157 o 460 Deportation
Overpayment Slander o 368 Asbestos Personal |o 630 Liquor Laws L ___ 10 470 Racketeer Influenced and
& Enforcement of o 330 Federal Injury Product o 640 R.R. & Truck A PROPERTY RIGHTS Corrupt Organizations
Judgment Employers’ Liability 0 650 Airline Regs. o 820 Copyrights o 810 Selective Service
o1 151 Medicare Act Liability PERSONAL PROPERTY |0 660 Occupational g o 850 Securities/Commodities/
7 152 Recovery of Defaulted o 340 Marine o 370 Other Fraud Safety/Health Exchange
Student Loans o 345 Marine Product | o 371 Truth in Lending o 690 Other o 875 Customer Challenge
(Excl. Veterans) Liability o 380 Other Personal ALABOR 12 USC 3410

B

SECURITY

o 861 HIA (1395ff)

o 862 Black Lung (923)
o 863 DIWC/DIWW

o 350 Motor Vehicle

o 355 Motor Vehicle
Product Liability

0 360 Other Personal

1 153 Recovery of Overpayment
of Veteran's Benefits

a 160 Stockholders' Suits

o 190 Other Contract

Property Damage
o 385 Property Damage
Product Liability

o 891 Agricultural Acts

o 892 Economic Stabilization
Act

o 893 Environmental Matters

o 710 /F\alr L.abor Standards
o 720 Labor/Mgmt.

21 195 Contract Product Liability Injury Relations 405(g)) o 894 Energy Allocation Act
] o 864 SSID Title XVl |o 895 Freedom of
A REAL PROPERTY ACIVILRIGHTS | PRISONER PETITIONS |Labor/Mgmt.Reporting o 865 RSI (405(g)) 900 Anfomllatlfop Act
: q - & Disclosure Act o ppeal of Fee
D Ao s Emdyment | © laomens o Vacale g 740 Railway Labor Act | FEDERAL TAX SUITS Determination Under
‘ O i
0 230 Rent Lease & Ejectment (o 443 Housing/ Habeas Corpus: o 790 Other Labor Litigation o 870 Taxes (U.S. 950 C qutat t_cceslz_? Of ustice
o 240 Torts fo Land Accommodations| o 530 General o 791 g‘rarz:%l.ﬂre/-t\.cltnc, Plaintiff - s?gtzlsuté?ﬂélsy ©
o 245 Tort Product Liability 0 444 Welfare o 535 Death Penalty y or Defendant) o 890 Other Statutory Actions
o 290 Ali Other Real Property |0 440 Other Civil o 540 Mandamus & Other 5 871 IRS—Third Part
Rights o 550 Civil Rights 5 USC 7609 ¥
o 555 Prison Condition 2
Vi. CAUSE OF ACTION (Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing and write brief statement of cause.

LENGTH OF TRIAL

Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity.)

158278 1051 ET SEQ. ~ TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT

via _3-5 days estimated (for both sides to try entire case)

Vil. REQUESTED IN

COMPLAINT

O CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION

UNDER F.R.C.P. 23

DEMAND $

CHECK YES only if demanded in complaint

Statutory damages; damages; injunction JURY DEMAND: §§¥# o No

No
VIll. RELATED CASE(S)

(See instructions)

IF ANY JUDGE DOCKET NUMBER
R ] T N{\TURE OF ATTORNEY OF RECORD
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 7~
q,Us¥ ’Z &'5@ ~
RECEIPT# MOUNT APPLYING IFP JUDGE MAG. JUDGE



